Proposal Questions RFP No. AHRQ-06-0009  

Title: Healthcare Cost and Utilization Project (HCUP)
June 7, 2006
Questions submitted to AHRQ for RFP No. AHRQ-06-0009 – Healthcare Cost and Utilization Project

1. On page 137 of the RFP, the final sentence of the second paragraph under the heading Pricing of Data reads:  "Unlike the requirements of the previous contract, but consistent with the dissemination of the statewide databases, labor charges/costs should be included in the proposal."  Based on this sentence, please confirm that the costs of disseminating nationwide databases should be handled as follows:
a. Regular price NIS and KID:  Direct labor for inquiries and processing data requests included in the proposal and charged to the contract.  Shipping/mailing and materials costs not included in the proposal.  They will be charged to customer revenue.
b. Student discount price NIS and KID:  Direct labor for inquiries and processing data requests included in the proposal and charged to the contract.  Shipping/mailing and materials costs not included in the proposal.  They will be charged to customer revenue.
c. Complimentary copies of NIS and KID:  Direct labor for inquiries and processing data included in the proposal and charged to the contract.  Shipping/mailing and materials costs not included in the proposal.  They will be charged to customer revenue.

 
AHRQ Response:

Yes, the statements above are correct.  Direct labor for inquiries and processing data requests should be included in the proposal and charged to the contract.  Shipping/mailing and materials costs should not be included in the proposal.  These costs will be paid for out of customer revenues, i.e., the additional fee of $20 charged each customer for shipping and materials.
2. Please clarify the roles of the contractor and HHS staff in negotiations for MOAs and DUAs.  

a. Is the contractor responsible for conducting negotiations on behalf of the Government?  

b. Who executes the MOA / DUA?  

c. Is the contractor a party to the agreements?  If so, how are existing agreements being transferred to a successor contractor? 

d. Are separate legal agreements needed between the contractor and the data providers, e.g., business associate agreements? 
AHRQ Response:

a.  Yes, the Contractor is responsible for conducting most of the discussions for MOAs/DUA.  Depending on individual data organization circumstances, AHRQ assists or may even lead negotiations with a handful of Partners.  In these instances, the Contractor is still responsible for supporting the process with documentation, research, or materials development.  

It is important to note that AHRQ staff set the terms of the agreements with the data partners and makes the decisions on the negotiations, while the Contractor serves as the facilitator and representative of AHRQ.  The Contractor does not set the terms of the agreement for HCUP Partnership or for data pricing.

b.  The MOA/DUA is executed when a representative official from the data organization and the HCUP Project Officer(s) sign the appropriate MOA/DUA or other documentation.  The Contractor prepares such documentation and any supporting materials required.

c.  The Contractor is not party to the data sharing agreements with HCUP Partners.  The Contractor is party to agreements for software licensing or other commercial software purchases for use in the processing of HCUP data (e.g. severity adjustment software).  

d.  No, separate legal agreements are not required between the Contractor and data providers.

3. Does the contractor pay for reproduction of outreach and promotion materials or are these reproduced through the Government Printing Office?  If contractor, can you provide an approximate annual budget for reproduction?  
AHRQ Response:

Most of the reproduction of outreach materials is conducted through the Government Printing Office or their contractors at AHRQ expense.  Small numbers of materials are sometimes produced by the Contractor for expediency or efficiency.  Promotional materials (give-aways) are paid for by the HCUP Contractor.  Previous costs ranged from $1,000 to $25,000 per year for outreach and promotional materials.  Future costs will be dependent on the approaches selected for implementation.

4. Please clarify whether the past performance section and the small business subcontracting plan are included in the 250 page limit for the technical proposal. 
AHRQ Response:

They are not included in the page limit.
5. What is the current size of all the data that will be transferred from the incumbent contractor?  How much does this increase per year? 
AHRQ Response:

The current complement of HCUP online files and data is approximately 2.5 terabytes (TB). This estimate is for the online storage required to contain the complement of files and programs required to continue the project in its current configuration.  At the end of the current project in September, the archival tape holdings will be approximately 435 DLT and SuperDLT tapes containing approximately 85 TB of files. 

The holdings will generally increase by the number of each year’s data purchases and project development as specified in the RFP.  The size increase will also depend on the new Contractor’s systems and approaches.

6. Does the data currently reside only in SAS or ASCII data sets, or in a relational database?  If in a relational database, what database backend is used?
 

AHRQ Response:

The HCUP databases (SID, SASD, SEDD, NIS, and KID) are produced as SAS and/or ASCII data sets.  Other products from the project are maintained in a variety of applications as described in the RFP.

7. Please provide a list of the/all vendor(s) who are currently under contract to perform HCUP tasks, responsibilities and activities.  
AHRQ Response:

The current and only contractor is The Medstat Group.  The Medstat Group utilizes multiple subcontractors.

8. Is/Are the vendor(s) listed under Question 1 eligible for award under RFP # AHRQ-06-0009? 
AHRQ Response:

Yes.

9. Is/Are the vendor(s) listed under Question 1 at a competitive advantage under the evaluation criteria for RFP # AHRQ-06-0009?
AHRQ Response:

The proposal was written to encourage competition and to make it available to all qualified sources.  The current contractor’s proposal will be evaluated along with all other proposals received and a decision will be made for award in accordance with the evaluation factors listed in the RFP.

10. Please provide a comprehensive list of all vendors that submit questions under RFP # AHRQ-06-0009.  
AHRQ Response:

That information is considered proprietary information.

11. Are there specific recommended ways that a small company can identify and pursue subcontracting opportunities under RFP # AHRQ-06-0009?  Does any central communication resource or "clearinghouse" for subcontractors exist?
AHRQ Response:

On the proposal intent form there is a place to indicate permission to allow AHRQ to add contact information to a bidders list to provide to other interested offerors for subcontracting opportunities.  However, no one who responded provided such permission so no bidders list is available.

12. Is this initiative considered a follow-on contract or a re-compete?  Is a vendors’ conference planned?  Scheduled?

AHRQ Response:

This is a re-compete.  A vendors’ conference is not planned or scheduled.

13. Is competition for this requirement restricted to CIOSP-2 contractors or any other specific contract?  Is the incumbent able to compete for this or restricted for any reason?

AHRQ Response:

This is a full and open competition and is not restricted in any way.  As such, the incumbent is also allowed to compete.
The date and time for receipt of proposals remains unchanged as a result of this amendment.
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